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Rob McIntyre

From: Rob McIntyre
Sent: October 20, 2016 4:31 PM
To: George Miller
Cc: Kelli Bergh; Scott Donaldson; nancy@resourcestrategies.ca
Subject: request for a meeting November 17, 2016
Attachments: Letter mtg. request to KDC Oct. 1916.docx

George, 
Please see attached letter requesting a meeting with you and your KDC Board. 
Best regards, 
Rob 
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October	20,	2016	
	
	
	
Kaska	Dena	Council	
PO	Box	9	
Lower	Post,	BC		V0C	1W0	
	
ATTENTION:	George	Miller,	Chair	of	KDC	 	
	
Re:	 	 Request	for	Meeting	November	17	regarding	Kudz	Ze	Kayah	Project	
	
Dear	Mr.	Miller:	
	
Now	that	we	have	completed	our	Prefeasibility	Study	on	 the	Kudz	Ze	Kayah	Project,	BMC	 is	
planning	another	round	of	community	consultations	with	all	affected	First	Nations	and	residents	
of	 affected	 communities.	 	 As	 part	 of	 this	 process,	we	would	 like	 to	 suggest	 a	meeting	with	
yourself	and	your	Board	from	3:00	to	5:00		on	November	17,	2016.		This	meeting	would	include	
LFN	 Chief	 and	 Council	 as	 well.	 	 Following	 this	 meeting,	 we	 are	 proposing	 to	 conduct	 a	
community	Open	House	at	the	Watson	Lake	Rec	Centre	from	6:30	to	8:30.	
	
We	will	soon	be	sending	you	a	copy	of	our	Project	Overview	document,	which	provides	details	
about	the	Kudz	Ze	Kayah	Project	Proposal,	so	that	you	may	have	an	opportunity	to	review	the	
document	and	be	prepared	to	discuss	the	Project	at	our	meeting.			
	
We	would	appreciate	you	circulating	this	notice	to	your	entire	Board,	and	I	will	call	you	next	
week	to	discuss	and	hear	how	many	of	you	will	be	available	for	this	important	meeting.	
	
Sincerely,	
	

	
Rob	McIntyre,	Senior	Advisor	
BMC	Minerals		
	

 
 
 
 



NOV. 14 PRESENTATION AND OPEN HOUSE 6:30-8:30 ROSS RIVER HOPE CENTRE

NOV. 15 PRESENTATION AND OPEN HOUSE 6:30-8:30 FARO REC. CENTRE

NOV. 16 PRESENTATION AND OPEN HOUSE 6:30-8:30 WHITEHORSE, HIGH COUNTRY INN

NOV. 17 PRESENTATION AND OPEN HOUSE 6:30-8:30 WATSON LAKE REC CENTRE

INVITATION TO PARTICIPATE IN COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
Kudz Ze Kayah Mine Project

COMMUNITY TOUR NOV. 14 – NOV. 18, 2016
BMC Minerals is continuing community engagement regarding the proposed Kudz Ze Kayah Mine Project. 

With the technical studies and engineering work to support our Pre-feasibility Study of the Kudz Ze Kayah 
Project complete, BMC Minerals is preparing a Project Proposal for submission to the Executive Committee 
of YESAB early next year.  In support of the development of that submission, BMC has prepared a Project 
Overview.  

Members of our project team are hosting a series of community meetings.  You can provide feedback 
and learn more about the project by: Attending a community meeting (see schedule below); 
Calling:  867-336-3537; Providing a written submission by email:  robm@bmcminerals.com or 
Mail: # 530-1130 West Pender Street, Vancouver, BC  V6E 4A4.  

For more complete project information, or to view a copy of the Project Overview document, please visit 
www.kudzzekayah.com



 
CKRW Radio advertising: 
	 
To	run	15	times,	3xday	from	Nov.	2	to	Nov.	14	
	 
BMC Minerals is holding a series of Community Open 
Houses between November 14th and 18th in Ross 
River, Faro, Whitehorse, and Watson Lake. Each 
community’s open house begins at 6:30pm, and 
presentations include an outline of the Project Plan for 
the BMC Minerals Kudz Ze Kayah Mine project, 
followed by a poster session allowing one-on-one 
interaction with member of the BMC team. For more 
information on the KZK Project and the upcoming 
open houses, visit kudz ze kayah dot com. 
	 
	 
	



Radio	Ads	for	Dec	6/16	Ross	River	Open	House	
	
Radio	spots	to	run	Dec.	2,	5	and	6	–	3	x	day	(9	spots)	in	the	top	spots	morning,	noon	and	end	of	
day.	
	
BMC Minerals invites all residents of Ross River to it’s Community Open House for Dinner, 
Presentation and Discussion Period on Tuesday, December 6 from 5:30 to 7:30 at the Ross River 
Hope Centre. 
 
The presentation will include an outline of the Project Plan for the BMC Minerals Kudz Ze 
Kayah Mine project, followed by a poster session which will allow one-on-one interaction with 
members of the BMC team.  The KZK project is a proposed open pit zinc copper mine, and is   
located approximately 110 km SE of Ross River, and 24 km S of Finlayson Lake. 
More information on the KZK Project and the upcoming open houses can be obtained by 
visiting kudzzekayah.com. 
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KUDZ ZE KAYAH MINE PROJECT 

PROJECT PROPOSAL FOR YESAB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SCREENING 

   

MARCH 2017 

 

   

 

Consultation	material	is	provided	in	Appendix	B‐6	and	Appendix	B‐7	in	order	to	prevent	duplication.	
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